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Kite, Robin

From: Wilson, Danielle

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 11:11 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: RE: Draft request

- Ok, thank you so much!

Danielle Wilson

Office of Senator Julie Lassa

P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882

(608) 266-3123
danielle.wilson@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Kite, Robin

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 11:10 AM
To: Wilson, Danielle

Subject: RE: Draft request

I will do my best to get the draft to you by Friday. Joe Kreye is also a drafter on this draft so he will also
be involved.

Robin

From: Wilson, Danielle

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 7:33 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: Draft request

Please redraft 2009 SB 296 (LRB-1131/1) as amended.
Thank you for your help!

Danielle Wilson

Office of Senator Julie Lassa

P.O. Box 7882

Madison, W1 53707-7882

(608) 266-3123
danielle.wilson@legis.wisconsin.gov

5/11/2011
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( January 13, 2010 - Offered by Senator LASSA. ) 2
Regen
1 AN ATT %0 amend74.25 (1) (@) 6., 74.25 (1) (a) 8., 74.30 (1) (), 74.30 (1) (h), 77.87
2 (3),77.88 (5) (@) 1., 77.88 (5) (a) 2., 77.88 (5) (ar) 1., 77.88 (5) (ar) 2., 77.88 (5)
3 (b) 1.,77.88 (5) (b) 2. and 77.89 (2) (a); and to create 77.84 (2m) and 77.87 (3m)
4 of the statutes; relating to: the due date for payment of yield taxes on
5 merchantable timber cut on damaged managed forest land and the assessment
of payments per acre for damaged managed forest land.
(\5 A L\K)j’ The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
7 SEcCTION 1. 74.25 (1) (a) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:
8 74.25 (1) (a) 6. Pay to the county treasurer 20% of collections of occupational
9 taxes on coal docks, 20% of collections of the taxes imposed under ss. 77.04 and 77.84
10 (2) (a) and (am) and 12m!:land all collections of payments for closed lands under s.
11 77.84 (2) (b) and (bm) and QZmL/

12 SECTION 2. 74.25 (1) (a) 8. of the statutes is amended to read:
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74.25 (1) (a) 8. Retain for the taxation district all woodland tax law collections
under s. 77.16 and 80% of collections of the taxes imposed under ss. 77.04 and 77.84
(2) (@) and (am) and (2m).

SEcTION 3. 74.30 (1) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

74.30 (1) () Pay to the county treasurer 20% of collections of occupational taxes
on coal docks, 20% of collections of the taxes imposed under ss. 77.04 and 77.84 (2)
(a) and (am) and (2m), and all collections of payments for closed lands under s. 77.84
(2) (b) and (bm) and (2m).

SEcTION 4. 74.30 (1) (h)Jof the statutes is amended to read:

74.30 (1) (h) Retain for the taxation district all woodland tax law collections
under s. 77.16 and 80% of collections of the taxes imposed under ss. 77.04 and 77.84
(2) (@) and (am) and (2m).

SECTION 5. 77.84 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

77.84 (2m) DAMAGED AREAS. (a) In this subsection:

1. “Catastrophic event” has the meaning given in's. 77.87 (3m) (@) 1.

J has +hf_ meanmg gnlm in s, ’-H' 3? (5m\ (a)

2. “Tract DAY Nz I rete<td a 0

(b) Notwithstanding the amounts specified under sub. (2), if the depar‘/tment

determines that an owner’s managed forest land qualifies for an extension of the due
date for the payment of yield taxes under s. 77.87 (3m) ,Jand if that determination is
based on a catastrophic event that occurred within the 15 years immediately

preceding the expiration of the managed forest land order for the land, the owner

& g™ ;Z/ e
@ %m@speciﬁed in this subsection instead of the amounti{geciﬁed

23

24

under sub. (2).
(c) For 10 years following the expiration of the managed forest land order in

effect at the time of the catastrophic event, an owner of managed forest land
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described under par. (b) @ pay, for those tracts that qualify for an extension of the

due date of yield taxes under s. 77.87 (3m), the annual per acre amount established

under the order in effect at the time of the catastrophic event, provided that the

managed forest land continues to be subject to a managed forest land order. During
J

the 10~-year period described in this paragraph, sub. (2) (c) and (cm) does not apply

to the amount that is due and payable under this subsection.

SECTION 6. 77.87 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

1N
77.87 (3) PAYMENT. -A- Except as provided m\i sub. (3m), a tax assessed under

nexXt

sub. (1) or (2) is due and payable to the department on the last day of th%nonth
following the date the certificate is mailed to the owner. The department shall collect
interest at the rate of 12% per year on any tax that is paid later than the applicable

due date under this subsection or sub. (3m) (c): Amounts received shall be credited

to the conservation fund.

SecCTION 7. 77.87 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

77.87 (3m) EXTENSION. (a) In this subsection:

1. “Catastrophic event” means damage caused by fire, ice, snow, wind, flooding,
insects, or disease.

2. “Tract” means a quarter—quarter—quarter section of managed forest land.

egueet

(b) An owner of managed forest land may file a @(;with{@e department
to extend the due date for the payment of a tax assessed under sub. (1) or (2) on
merchantable timber cut on one or more tracts if all of the following apply:

1. A catastrophic event caused a 50 percent or more reduction in the total

stumpage value of the merchantable timber on all of the tracts for which the

is filed.

r e:ﬁ?,{es]
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oA
2. The tracts for which the getidonKis filed constitute at least 15 percent of the

land under the owner’s managed forest land order.
repuoed
© A @L&der par. (b) shall be signed by the owner and a department
forester who certifies that the owner is eligible for an extension as provided under

eque 57‘-’
par. (b). The department may deny a @;/at meets the requirements under par.

(b) only if the owner has failed to comply with the management plan that is in effect

of ML SF
on the date that the owner files the extension or if there are delinquent
. 2.4 wdet™

property or yield taxes on the land. If theenied, the department shall

(et T~
state the reason for the denial in writing. If the @E‘%pprovjed, the department
shall extend the due date for the payment of taxes assessed under sub. (1) or (2) for
years following the date on which the department mails a copy of the
certificate of assessment to the owner.
SEcCTION 8. 77.88 (5) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
77.88 (5) (a) 1. An amount equal to the past tax liability multiplied by the
number of years the land was designated as managed forest land, less any amounts
paid by the owner under ss. 77.84 (2) (a) and (am) and (2m) and 77.87 and less any

amounts payable by the owner under s. 77.87 (3m).

SECTION 9. 77.88 (5) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

77.88 (5) (a) 2. Five percent of the stumpage value of the merchantable timber
on the land, less any amounts paid by the owner under ss. 77.84 (2) (a) and (am) and
(2m) and 77.87 and less any amounts payable by the owner under s. 77.87 (3m).

]

SECTION 10. 77.88 (5) (ar) 17 of the statutes is amended to read:

77.88 (5) (ar) 1. For the portion of the land that is designated as managed forest
land under the original order, an amount equal to the product of the total net

property tax rate in the municipality in the year prior to the year in which the
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expanded order is approved and the assessed value of the land for the same year, as
computed by the department of revenue, multiplied by the number of years under the
original order, less any amounts paid by the owner under ss. 77.84 (2) (a) and (2m)

and 77.87,_and less any amounts payable by the owner under s. 77.87 (3m), during

the time the land was designated as managed forest land under the original order.

SECTION 11. 77.88 (5) (ar) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

77.88 (5) (ar) 2. An amount equal to the product of the total net property tax
rate in the municipality in the year prior to this withdrawal and the assessed value
of the land for the same year, as computed by the department of revenue, multiplied
by the number of years the land was designated as land under the expanded order,
less any amounts paid by the owner under ss. 77.84 (2) (am) and (2m) and 77.87, and

less any amounts payable by the owner under s. 77.87 (3m), during the time the land

is;designated as managed forest land under the expanded order.

SEcTION 12. 77.88 (5) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

77.88 (5) (b) 1. An amount equal to the past tax liability multiplied by the
number of years since the renewal, less any amounts paid by the owner under ss.

77.84 (2) (@) and (am) and (2m) and 77.85’and less any amounts payable by the owner

under s. 77.87 (3m).

SECTION 13. 77.88 (5) (b) 2. °of the statutes is amended to read:
77.88 (5) (b) 2. Five percent of the stumpage value of the merchantable timber

on the land, less any amounts paid by the owner under ss. 77.84 (2) (a) and (am) and

@ (2m) and 77.8%and less any amounts payable by the owner under s. 77.87 (3m).

23
24
25

SECTION 14. 77.89 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

77.89 (2) (@) Each municipal treasurer shall pay 20% of each payment received

under sub. (1) and under ss. 77.84 (2) (a) and (am) and (2m), 77.85, and 77.876 to the
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SECTION

county treasurer and shall deposit the remainder in the municipal treasury. The
payment to the county treasurer for money received before November 1 of any year
shall be made on or before the November 15 after its receipt. For money received on
or after November 1 of any year, the payment to the county treasurer shall be made
on or before November 15 of the following year.

SEcTION 15. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to merchantable timber damaged on land that is
subject to a managed forest land order on the effective date of this subsection.

(END)
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INSERT ANALYSIS

Under current law, the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) administers
the managed forest land (MFL) program that exempts a landowner from payment
of municipal property taxes on land in the MFL program in exchange for the
landowner’s payment of an acreage share, which is lower than the municipal
property tax, and for the landowner’s compliance with approved forestry and other
conservation practices. The acreage share is generally determined based on an
amount equal to a percentage of the average statewide property tax per acre.
duration of an MFL order may be either 25 or 50 years. Current law als
ownex who cuts merchantable timber on the land to pay a yield tax that is equal to
?@- the stumpage value of that timber. “Stumpage value” is the value of timber

efore it is cut as established in rules promulgated by DNR.

This bill allows an MFL owner to request that DNR extend the due date for the
payment of yield taxes on the land under certain circumstances. An owner is eligible
for an extension if a catastrophic event caused at least a 50 percent reduction in the
total stumpage value of the merchantable timber on all of the tracts of land for which
the owner requests an extension, if the tracts of land for which the extension is
requested constitute at least 15 percent of the land under the owner’s MFL order, and
if a DNR forester certifies that the owner is eligible for the extension. The bill defines
a “catastrophic event” as damage caused by fire, ice, snow, wind, flooding, insects, or
disease. If the request is approved, DNR must extend the due date for the payment
of the yleld taxes on the affected land for @ period of 10 years——=_~Yen

he bill also allows an MFL owner whose land was affected by a catastrophic
event to pay, for @ pe ears, the annual per acreage amount established at
the time of the catastrophic event rather than the amount that would otherwise be
payable. Under the bill, an MFL owner may pay this alternative amount if the land
qualifies for an extension of the due date for the payment of yield taxes based on a
catastrophic event, if the catastrophic event occurred within the 15
immediately preceding the expiration of the owner’s MFL order for th
the land continues to be subject to an MFL order for the relevant

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.
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This is a redraft of Senate Substitute Amendment 1 to 2009/Semgte Bill 296. This draft
extends the due date for the payment of yield taxes on mangget forest land (MFL) after
a catastrophic event. It also allows an MFL owner, for years, to pay the
annual per acre amount established at the time of the catastrophic event instead of the
annual per acre amount that would otherwise be due on the land. Under last session’s
substitute amendment, the owner was required to pay this alternative amount if the
owner and the land met certain qualifications. In this version of the draft, I have
provided that the owner has the option to pay this alternative amount. I made this
change so that if the annual per acre amount decreases over time so that it is less than
the amount established at the time of the catastrophic event, the owner will not be
required to pay the higher amount. Please give me a call if you would like to discuss
this issue or any other aspect of the draft.

Robin N. Kite

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7291

E-mail: robin.kite@legis.wisconsin.gov
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May 13, 2011

This is a redraft of Senate Substitute Amendment 1 to 2009 Senate Bill 296. This draft
extends the due date for the payment of yield taxes on managed forest land (MFL) after
a catastrophic event. It also allows an MFL owner, for a period of 10 years, to pay the
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




Barman, Mike

From: Wilson, Danielle

Sent:  Monday, June 06, 2011 2:34 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-2068/1 Topic: Yield taxes and assessment of payments on damaged
managed forest iand

Please Jacket LRB 11-2068/1 for the SENATE.

6/6/2011




